Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: July 14, 2020 1:22 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and Recreation

Infrastructure - Province of British Columbia

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/funding-grants/investing-in-canada-
infrastructure-program/community-culture-recreation

Sent from my iPhone
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: July 10, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: eOICs: 3 OICs for signature
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2020, at 12:58 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX wrote:

Good afternoon,
There are 3 OIC’s on your iPad for signing.
Are you able to sign them before 2pm?

Thank you!

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: July 10, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: eOICs: 3 OICs for signature

Hi Sara — just checking in to see if we are still on track to have these signed by 2pm? Thanks.

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: July 10, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX
<Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: 3 OICs for signature

Importance: High

Good morning — | have just posted 3 OICs to your Minister’s iPad for signature. Please let me know ASAP
if you anticipate any issues with signing by 2pm today.

Many thanks in advance,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 4:33 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
<Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly
MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>;
Maartman, William PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX <Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: Duty Minister and Back-up: July 6 to 12

1
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Good afternoon,

This is a friendly reminder that Minister Robinson is scheduled as Primary Minister on duty for e-OIC
signing from July 6 to 12, and Minister Farnworth as back-up. In addition to myself, you may also receive
requests for signing from Lianna Olson for CABRO OICs, or Jaime Armstrong for Bills.

There will likely be an order needing signature on Monday and another on Tuesday. There will be
several needing signature later in the week, pending approval at Cabinet. Others may arise over the
course of the week. Please let me know if there are any days or times your Minister won’t be available
for signing.

As always, PREM Tech is on standby to assist with iPad signing, and can be reached at 250-953-5151 or
by email: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca.

Best,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: July 16, 2020 9:47 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - Legal advice - Confidential

Thanks for this

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2020, at 3:14 PM, Eby, David AG:EX wrote:

s.14 Thought you should see the latest information from our legal team. If you'd like
more detailed briefing my team can arrange, just ask Will to get it set up.
D.

s.14
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: July 17,2020 12:23 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Fwd: Friday schedule

Attachments: Draft Section 119 Agreement with WLFN.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; 574366 - IBN - Meeting with WLFN on

2020-07-17 .pdf; ATT00002.htm; VPD and VicPD rough data on Strathcona and Beacon Hill
Parks.docx; ATT00003.htm; Victoria Bylaw- Beacon Hill Park.docx; ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"
Date: July 17, 2020 at 11:28:28 AM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: FW: Friday schedule

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Sent: July 16, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Cc: Maartman, William PSSG:EX

Subject: Friday schedule

Hi Minister,

Here’s your schedule for tomorrow, with materials attached:

12:45-1:00pm — Pre-brief for Meeting with Chief Sellars, Williams Lake First Nation
e Draft agreement & briefing note attached

e Conference call: s.15; .17 | Moderator 1D:s.15; s.17
1:00-1:30pm — Meeting with Chief Sellars, Williams Lake First Nation
e Conference call:s.15; 5.17 | Moderator ID:s.15; 5.17

1:30-3:30pm — PRA
e Link to meeting: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting
e Discussion materials from Mark attached
Melanie Sanderson
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
250-880-9508 | melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 8:56 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Government House Business for July 6-10

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"

Date: July 3, 2020 at 8:13:08 AM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Subject: Fwd: Government House Business for July 6-10

More detail in Will’s email below, but here’s the quick summary:
Main chamber debate:
Bill 19 - COVID-19 Related Measures Act (AG)
Bill 9 - Evidence Amendment Act (AG)
Bill 11 - Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act (AG)
Estimates:
Thursday: completing MOTI, starting MAH & EMPR
Friday: TAC, ENV, CITZ
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"

Date: July 2, 2020 at 8:34:06 PM PDT
To:

COMMITTEE B — MAIN CHAMBER DEBATE
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WEEK TWO
JULY 6-=JULY 8

-Wednesday AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

5:30pm)
3hrs

COMMITTEE OF SUPPLY (A + C) BUDGET ESTIMATES

Thursday, July 9, 2020:

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)
Monday MORNING Private Members' Business
July 6 (10:00am to
12:00pm)
AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(2:30pm to Bill 19 — COVID-19 Related Measures Act — AG
6:30pm) Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG (if needed)
| 4hrs S
Tuesday MORNING COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
July 7 (11:00am to *Remaining bills from previous day*
12:00pm) Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG
1hr
AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(1:30pm to Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act — AG
6:30pm)
Shrs *ROYAL ASSENT*

July 8 (2:30pm to Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act — AG

Section A Section C
1 MAH Shrs MOTI 4.5hrs (Cont.)
2 EMPR 8hrs
Friday, July 10, 2020:
‘ Section A Section C
1 MAH (Cont.) | EMPR (Cont.)
2 TAC 2hrs ENV 13hrs
3 CITZ 4.5hrs

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader

Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

778-679-4952
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 9:22 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Materials for MMF for 9 a.m. Briefing on June 30th

Attachments: TB Briefing Note - EMBC HLTH - PPE Procurement BN.docx; ATT00001.htm; TB Sub H20-09 -s.12
$.12  Final - signed.pdf; ATT00002.htm;s.12 ATT00003.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Date: June 30, 2020 at 8:06:13 AM PDT

To: "mfarnworth@shaw.ca"

Subject: Fwd: Materials for MMF for 9 a.m. Briefing on June 30th

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"

Date: June 30, 2020 at 7:59:23 AM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"

Subject: FW: Materials for MMF for 9 a.m. Briefing on June 30th

Good morning,
Here are the materials for your 9:00am briefing with DM Halls RE:s.12

s.12
Have a great day!

Sara

Call-in - 1-877-353-9184 | | Moderator ID: 7756345 | | Participant ID: 6257326
(Will/Mel to moderate)
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: July 31, 2020 6:07 PM
To: s.22

Subject: Fwd: Zoom link

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Date: July 31, 2020 at 6:04:06 PM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: Fwd: Zoom link

See below.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Szakacs, Kaylee"
Date: July 31, 2020 at 6:03:20 PM PDT

To: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Subject: Zoom link

[EXTERNAL]

The Office of the Clerk is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom proceedings of the
Legislative Assembly Committee of the Whole.

Join Zoom Meeting:
s.17

Zoom Priority Assistance:
p.s.15; .17 (in Victoria) or s.15; 5.17 (toll-free)

Meeting ID:s.15; .17

Password: .15; .17

One tap mobile

45.15; 5.17 Canida
* Canada

Dial by your location
+5.15; 5.17 Canada
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s.15; .17 Canada
us
Meeting ID:s.15; s.17
Password: s.15;
Find your local number:s.15; .17

Join by SIP

s.15; s.17
Join by H.323
162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (EMEA)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
209.9.211.110 (Hong Kong SAR)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
69.174.57.160 (Canada)
207.226.132.110 (Japan)
Meeting ID:s.15; s.17
Password:s.15; 5.17

Kaylee Szakacs | Government Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC

Government Caucus

T: 250-356-7205 | F: 250-387-4680
kaylee.szakacs@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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